

Willamette Meridian*Oregon*

T. 38 S., R. 4 W., accepted March 23, 2004
 T. 20 S., R. 29 E., accepted March 23, 2004
 T. 12 S., R. 3 E., accepted April 2, 2004
 T. 1 N., R. 34 E., accepted April 2, 2004
 T. 25 S., R. 5 W., accepted April 9, 2004
 T. 30 S., R. 9 W., accepted May 6, 2004
 T. 16 S., R. 6 W., accepted May 6, 2004

Washington

Tps. 21 & 22 N., R. 13 W., accepted March 23, 2004
 T. 16 N., R. 20 E., accepted March 23, 2004
 T. 22 N., R. 4 W., accepted April 9, 2004
 T. 21 N., R. 4 W., accepted April 9, 2004

A copy of the plats may be obtained from the Public Room at the Oregon State Office, Bureau of Land Management, 333 SW. 1st Avenue, Portland, Oregon 97204, upon required payment. A person or party who wishes to protest against a survey must file a notice that they wish to protest. (at the above address) with the State Director, Bureau of Land Management, Portland, Oregon.

For further information contact: Chief, Branch of Geographic Sciences, Bureau of Land Management, (333 SW. 1st Avenue) P.O. Box 2965, Portland, Oregon 97208.

Dated: July 22, 2004.

Sherrie L. Reid,

Acting Chief, Branch of Realty and Records Services.

[FR Doc. 04-17845 Filed 8-4-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-33-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-516]

In the Matter of Certain Disc Drives, Components Thereof, and Products Containing Same; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on July 2, 2004 under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Seagate Technology, LLC. Letters supplementing the complaint were filed on July 21 and 26, 2004. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain disc drives, components thereof,

and products containing same by reason of infringement of claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 5,452,159, claims 1 and 5-7 of U.S. Patent No. 5,596,461, claims 1, 5-22, and 28-48 of U.S. Patent No. 5,600,506, claims 1, 6, 7 and 10-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,146,754, claims 1-4, 15-17, and 19-22 of U.S. Patent No. 6,324,054, claims 5-7, 9, 11, 12, 14, and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 6,545,845, and claims 1, 2, 4-6, 9-15, and 17-20 of U.S. Patent No. 6,744,606. The complaint further alleges that there exists an industry in the United States as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a permanent exclusion order and a permanent cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and supplemental letters, except for any confidential information contained therein, are available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. Hearing-impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205-2571.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2004).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on July 29, 2004 *ordered that*—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after

importation of certain disc drives, components thereof, or products containing same by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1-4 of U.S. Patent No. 5,452,159, claims 1 and 5-7 of U.S. Patent No. 5,596,461, claims 1, 5-22, and 28-48 of U.S. Patent No. 5,600,506, claims 1, 6, 7, and 10-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,146,754, claims 1-4, 15-17, and 19-22 of U.S. Patent No. 6,324,054, claims 5-7, 9, 11, 12, 14, and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 6,545,845, and claims 1, 2, 4-6, 9-15, and 17-20 of U.S. Patent No. 6,744,606, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is—Seagate Technology, LLC, 920 Disc Drive, Scotts Valley, California 95066.

(b) The respondent is the following company alleged to be in violation of Section 337 and upon which the complaint is to be served—Cornice, Inc., 1951 South Fordham Street, Suite 105, Longmont, Colorado 80503.

(c) Thomas S. Fusco, Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 401-E, Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Sidney Harris is designated as the presiding administrative law judge.

A response to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondent in accordance with § 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such response will be considered by the Commission if received no later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting a response to the complaint will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter both an initial

determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

Issued: August 2, 2004.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04-17899 Filed 8-4-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigations Nos. 701-TA-414 and 731-TA-928 (Section 129 Consistency Determination)]

Softwood Lumber From Canada

AGENCY: United States International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of a proceeding under section 129(a)(4) of the Uruguay Round Agreements Act (URAA) (19 U.S.C. 3538(a)(4)).

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives notice that it has instituted this proceeding following receipt on July 27, 2004, of a request from the United States Trade Representative (USTR) for a determination under section 129(a)(4) of the URAA that would render the Commission's action in connection with Investigations Nos. 701-TA-414 and 731-TA-928 not inconsistent with the findings of the dispute settlement panel of the World Trade Organization (WTO) in its report entitled, "United States—Investigation of the International Trade Commission in Softwood Lumber From Canada," WT/DS277/R. A schedule for this proceeding will be established and announced at a later date. For further information concerning the conduct of this proceeding and rules of general application, consult the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, part 201, subparts A through E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, subpart A (19 CFR part 207).

EFFECTIVE DATE: August 5, 2004.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jim McClure (202-205-3191), Office of Investigations, or Robin L. Turner (202-205-3103), Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-impaired persons can obtain information on this matter by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the

Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record of investigations Nos. 701-TA-414 and 731-TA-928 may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Background. On May 16, 2002, the Commission determined that an industry in the United States is threatened with material injury by reason of imports from Canada of softwood lumber found to be subsidized and sold in the United States at less than fair value (LTFV) (investigations Nos. 701-TA-414 and 731-TA-928, *Softwood Lumber from Canada*, USITC Pub. 3509 (May 2002). The Government of Canada subsequently requested review under the WTO *Understanding on Rules and Procedures Governing the Settlement of Disputes*. A WTO dispute settlement panel issued its final report, and found, inter alia, that action by the Commission in connection with its *Softwood Lumber* investigations under Title VII of the Tariff Act of 1930, ITC Investigations Nos. 701-TA-414 and 731-TA-928, is not in conformity with the obligations of the United States under the WTO *Agreement on Implementation of Article VI of the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade 1994* and the WTO *Agreement on Subsidies and Countervailing Measures*. The panel's findings in this regard are set out in paragraphs 7.87 to 7.96 and 7.122 of the panel report. Its conclusions based on these findings are set out in paragraphs 8.1 and 8.2 of the report. The panel report was adopted by the WTO Dispute Settlement Body on April 26, 2004. The USTR transmitted his request for this determination following receipt from the Commission on July 14, 2004, of an advisory report under section 129(a)(1) stating that the Commission has concluded that Title VII of the Tariff Act of 1930 permits it to take steps in connection with its action in *Softwood Lumber from Canada*, Investigations Nos. 701-TA-414 and 731-TA-928, that would render its action in that proceeding not inconsistent with the findings of the dispute settlement panel.

Participation in the investigation and public service list. Only those persons who were interested parties to the original investigations (i.e., persons listed on the Commission Secretary's service list) may participate in this proceeding. Such persons wishing to participate in this proceeding as parties

must file an entry of appearance with the Secretary to the Commission, as provided in § 201.11 of the Commission's rules, no later than 21 days after publication of this notice in the **Federal Register**. The Secretary will maintain a public service list containing the names and addresses of all persons, or their representatives, who are parties to this proceeding.

Limited disclosure of business proprietary information (BPI) under an administrative protective order (APO) and APO service list. Pursuant to § 207.7(a) of the Commission's rules, the Secretary will make BPI submitted in this proceeding available to authorized applicants under the APO issued in this proceeding, provided that the application is made no later than 21 days after publication of this notice in the **Federal Register**. Authorized applicants must represent interested parties, as defined in 19 U.S.C. 1677(9), who are parties to this proceeding. Parties that received BPI under the APO in the original investigations that are also subject to the APO in the related NAFTA proceeding must file a new application to receive any information obtained and released during this proceeding. Pursuant to § 207.7(a) of the Commission's rules, the Secretary will make BPI gathered in the original investigations and in this proceeding available to additional authorized applicants, that are not subject to the APO in the related NAFTA proceeding (i.e., returned or destroyed all BPI received under the APO in the original investigations) or not covered under the original APO, provided that an application is made in this proceeding. A separate service list will be maintained by the Secretary for those parties authorized to receive BPI under the APO.

Issued: July 30, 2004.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04-17865 Filed 8-4-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging Proposed Consent Decree

In accordance with Departmental Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that a proposed consent decree in *United States and the State of Illinois v. Embassy Builders, Inc. and Randall Stevenson*, Case No. 03 C 6723, was lodged with the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois